
Any & All Details are Welcomed

Examples of Questions to Answer....

Is there an expiration date? - Indicate yes or no

How many people is this for?

Is this for guests 21+ years?

Is this for kids only?

Are animals allowed?

Is there any additional info this bidder should

know about this item?

Supplementary Materials

Do you have a URL for your business, item,

vacation home, service, etc.? Please add it to the

URL portion of this form. 

Do you have PHOTOS of your item(s)? If so,

please send them directly to Adrienne Sabin,

Events Manager, at sabina@catlin.edu and she

will add them to your donation!

Describe your item as 

much as possible. 

Great Questions to Answer....

What crucial/detailed information would an

individual need to know about this item in order

to bid on it?

What’s enticing/exciting about this item?

There is no such thing as too much information. :) 

Cannon Beach 

Vacation Home

3 bedrooms, 2.5 baths -

Sleeps 8 guests. Ocean

facing with one balcony,

fully equipped kitchen,

onsite parking & a foosball

table

How to fill out the Donation Form

Proceed to the

‘Contact Information’

portion of the 

form and hit 

SUBMIT

4 days & 3 night stay.

Unavailable all of July

2025. Winner can use this

stay for Thanksgiving or

Christmas Break. Pets are

not allowed. Four bikes

available to use in the

garage.


